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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
TO:  Career and Technical Education Directors  

Technical Center Directors 
Florida College Occupational Deans 

 
FROM: Loretta Costin, Interim Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education 
 
SUBJECT: Massage Therapy (H120405) Rule Change 

 
 
The Board of Massage Therapy has amended rule 64B7-32.003 to update the required course 
of study and its corresponding classroom hours in approved Massage Therapy programs.  
These changes did not affect the overall hours of the program and should be easily integrated 
into your existing curriculum and course outline.  Please review the modified requirements in the 
table below.  The changes have been reflected in the 2010-2011 curriculum framework for 
Massage Therapy (H120405).  
 
 Course of Study Classroom Hours  
 Anatomy and Physiology 150  
 Basic Massage Theory and History 100  
 Clinical Practicum 125  
 Allied Modalities 76  
 Business 15  
 Theory and Practice of Hydrotherapy 15  
 Florida Laws and Rules 10  
 (Chapters 456 and 480, F.S. and Chapter 64B7, F.A.C.) 
 Professional Ethics 4  
 HIV/AIDS Education 3  
 Medical Errors 2  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Tracy Yacobellis at tracy.yacobellis@fldoe.org or 
by phone at 850-245-9018.  
 
Thank you. 
 
LC/tyj 
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